



## Circular

Ref. No. DYPU/2016/751

Date: 4th March 2016


This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 10th March 2016 at 1 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are here by kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- To revised Academic policies and Academic activities to define research culture.
- To include lots of field visits, research projects and Industry visits to be encouraged in all schools
- To have a structured feedback mechanism from stakeholders on curriculum
- To have initial reservation of seats for admissions.

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



  
**VICE CHANCELLOR**  
D. Y. PATIL DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY  
NERUL, NAVI MUMBAI - 400706



## Circular

Ref. No. DYPU/2016/846

Date: 26th November 2016


This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 29th November 2016 at 3 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are hereby kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- Discussion on registration and organization of Alumni Meet.
- There should be a measurable criteria on how to identify slow performers, advanced performers. There should be a preform created to identify this
- To have a student centric method for enhancing the learning experience.
- Training should be conducted for ICT enabled teaching learning process

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



  
**VICE CHANCELLOR**  
D. Y. PATIL DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY  
NERUL, NAVI MUMBAI - 400706



**Circular**

Ref. No. DYPU/2017/808

Date: 7th March 2017


This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 14th March 2017 at 2 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are hereby kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- To installation of the CCTV in Campus.
- To have mentors and there should be a mentoring procedure adopted.
- Training should be conducted for teachers on how to develop e- content, e- courses and video lectures.
- Results should be declared by the examination department in minimum 10 days from the last exam.

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



  
**VICE CHANCELLOR**  
D. Y. PATIL DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY  
NERUL, NAVI MUMBAI - 400706



**Circular**

Ref. No. DYPU/2017/652

Date: 26th October 2017


This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 3rd November 2017 at 1 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are here by kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- Organization of workshops, seminars on quality related themes.
- To have a procedure for handling student grievances related to examination and evaluation.
- There should be an examination reform like automation proctoring brought into the examination system.
- There should be collaborations done for activities of student exchange, faculty Exchange with industry and academia.

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



  
**VICE CHANCELLOR**  
D. Y. PATIL DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY  
NERUL, NAVI MUMBAI - 400706



## Circular

Ref. No. DYPU/2017/650

Date: 2<sup>nd</sup> March 2018


This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 9<sup>th</sup> March 2018 at 1 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are hereby kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- University should have a code of ethics for research.
- University should ask all the schools to encourage patents and copyrights
- We should have a structured feedback mechanism to have feedback from stakeholders on curriculum

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



  
**VICE CHANCELLOR**  
D. Y. PATIL DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY  
NERUL, NAVI MUMBAI - 400706



## **Circular**

Ref. No. DYPU/2017/650

Date: 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2018


This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 10<sup>th</sup> October 2018 at 1 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are hereby kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- We should have initial reservation of seats for admission.
- University should research promotion policy
- There should be a procedure for handling student grievances related to examination and evaluation.

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



  
**VICE CHANCELLOR**  
D. Y. PATIL DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY  
NERUL, NAVI MUMBAI - 400706



## Circular

Ref. No. DYPU/2017/652

Date: 11<sup>th</sup> March 2019

This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 18<sup>th</sup> March 2019 at 1 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are here by kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- We should have mentors and there should be a mentoring procedure adopted.
- There should be a measurable criteria on how to identify slow performers, advanced performers, there should be a proforma created to identify this.
- There should be a feedback process.

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



**IQAC Co-ordinator**  
**D Y Patil Deemed to be University**



## Circular

Ref. No. DYPU/2019/638

Date: 26th September 2019

This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 1st October 2019 at 2 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are here by kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- Internal academic auditing-Result analysis of even semester and Teachers Promotion/Placement.
- Encourage the use of content resources like Sway am, NPTEL, MOOC platforms.
- Incorporate the facility of lecture capturing in classrooms.
- International student cell should specially support during the COVID pandemic
- All schools alumni associations should be registered.

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



**IQAC Co-ordinator**  
**D Y Patil Deemed to be University**





## Circular

Ref. No. DYPU/2020/758

Date: 04th March 2020

This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 11th March 2020 at 12 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are here by kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- To review the status on steps to reduce consumption of electrical energy.
- To have a facility for in-house content development.
- To have policy documents on welfare measures.
- To have performance appraisal policy

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



**IQAC Co-ordinator**  
**D Y Patil Deemed to be University**



## Circular

Ref. No. DYPU/2020/112

Date: 28th September 2020

This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 30th September 2020 at 2 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are here by kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- To review the status of CCTV installation in Campus.
- To install water purifier in lobby area for the students.
- To incorporate of seed money in the budget for the faculties to do research.
- Teachers should be appreciated and recognized for research, conferences at national, international levels.

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



**IQAC Co-ordinator**  
**D Y Patil Deemed to be University**



## Circular

Ref. No. DYPU/2021/604

Date: 8th March 2021

This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 12th March 2021 at 12 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are hereby kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- To Framing of Mission, Vision and Core Values of Institution and all Departments.
- To arrange an expert visit.
- To have an environment for innovation, entrepreneurship to have startups, incubates etc.
- To encourage workshops and seminars, IPR research methodology and good clinical practices.

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



**IQAC Co-ordinator**  
**D Y Patil Deemed to be University**



## Circular

Ref. No. DYPU/2015/505

Date: 28th September 2021

This is to notify all the members both Internal and external of the IQAC Committee that there is a meeting schedule on 1<sup>st</sup> October 2021 at 1 PM at the Committee Meeting Room.

All members are here by kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- To approve the quality benchmarking action plan
- To have a code of ethics for research.
- To ask all Schools to encourage patents and copyrights
- To encourage teachers to publish papers, journals in Scopus web of science, PubMed and UGC care
- To encourage extension and outreach activities through NSS and NCC.
- To have IPR policy and Consultancy policy
- To have trainings conducted on capacity building programs for teachers

In case anyone will not be able to attend, please express your absenteeism well in advance.



**IQAC Co-ordinator**  
**D Y Patil Deemed to be University**



## Circular

Ref No: DYPU/2022/95.

Date: 4th April 2022

This is to notify all the members of IQAC Committee that there is a meeting scheduled on 11<sup>th</sup> April 2022 at 3 pm at the Meeting Hall.

All members are hereby kindly requested, to be present for the meeting and the agenda of the meeting is as follows:

- To read minutes of previous meeting
- To have a facility for in-house content development
- To arrange activities of student exchange, faculty Exchange with industry and academia.
- To encourage the use of content resources like Swayam, NPTEL, MOOC platforms.
- To arrange an expert talk for IPR research methodology and good clinical practices.
- Any other matter by the permission of chair.

In case anyone will, not be able to attend, kindly express your absenteeism with prior intimation.



**IQAC Co-ordinator**  
**D Y Patil Deemed to be University**